STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DBiSTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GARREY CARRUTHERS March 8, 1989 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1380

GOVERNOR

(505) 393-6161

OXY USA Inc.
P.0. Box 50250
Midiand, TX 79710

Attn: Scott E. Gengler

Re: Assignment of Allowable
Owen #8-1 35-21-37
Tubb 011 and Gas Pool

Gentlemen:

It is noted from your gas/oil ratio test, Form C-116, that

the Tubb zone in the above-referenced well is now producing and
needs an allowable assigned. As indicated in my December 30th
letter your C-104 was returned to you because the well was non-
producting and did not need an allowable at that time. You were
advised to resubmit it should the Tubb zone ever be placed on
production.

As soon as the C-104 for the Tubb is received an allowable
will be assigned.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



